
1

Tolleson, Julie

From: Sanders, Tirza <tsanders4@pima.edu>
Sent: Monday, April 06, 2015 12:12 PM
To: Herrera, Cruz
Subject: FW: Teacher Ed Students seeking employment
Attachments: IP Intent to Hire Secondary 6-27-14.docx; IP Intent to Hire Elementary 6-27-14.docx; 

Program at a Glance & Admission Chcklst 3-19-15a.pdf

Here�is�one�more�interested�student�
�
Julie�Omar�Makram:�julieomar1978@gmail.com�,�(520)�906�8323,�Special�Education�
�
�
From: Sanders, Tirza  
Sent: Friday, April 03, 2015 4:22 PM 
To: 'cruz.herrera@tusd1.org' 
Subject: Teacher Ed Students seeking employment 
�
Hi�Cruz,�
�
These�are�the�students�that�I�heard�back�from�whom�were�interested�in�working�at�TUSD.�They�should�all�graduate�next�
school�year�and�they�are�all�intern�certificate�eligible.�I�have�attached�the�intent�to�hire�for�both�Secondary�and�
Elementary�to�make�sure�that�the�possible�positions�would�be�intern�cert�eligible.�If�they�are�in�a�Elementary�class�it�
must�be�a�multiple�subject�classroom.�Therefore,�they�could�teach�all�subject�to�ELL�like�a�traditional�classroom�but�they�
could�not�just�teach�English.�Secondary�students�can�only�teach�the�subject�they�have�taken�the�NES�test�for.�Many�are�
game�to�take�a�second�test,�so�they�could�teach�two�subjects�but�it�can’t�be�a�class�where�they�are�teaching�all�subject�to�
ELL�students.��
�
My�coworker,�Cindy�Arnold,�works�with�student�teachers�and�has�send�your�information�to�all�recent�graduates.��
�
If�you�have�any�Parapros�or�long�term�subs�that�you�want�to�hire�on�an�intern�cert.�I�have�attached�Admission�
requirements.�The�key�ones�are�bachelor’s�degree,�NES�test,�and�SEI�class.��
�
Terrance�Adkins:�adkinsterrance@gmail.com,�520�907�1606,�Secondary�Biology��
�
Nina�Hipps:�7littlehippies@gmail.com,�520�240�4266,�Elementary�(speaks�a�little�Spanish�and�would�be�comfortable�in�a�
ELL)�
�
Catherine�Leister:�cleister@mail.pima.edu,�928�710�2597,�Elementary�(speaks�conversational�Spanish�and�would�love�
ELL)�
�
Jodee�Fritz:�jodeefritz@aol.com,��520�603�2651,�Elementary�(No�Spanish�but�her�ultimate�goal�is�to�teach�ELL)�
�
Bryanna�Botham:�b_botham@hotmail.com,�520�240�8319,�Secondary��English�(Did�apply�at�TUSD�and�is�receiving�offers)
�
�
Thanks�for�thinking�of�our�students.�Let�me�know�if�you�have�any�questions,�
�

Tirza Sanders 
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